Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 6:30 PM

To: Summer (LKK Auto); sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Julie Mangubat

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10015122/JM || OI-SJJ3106M (BLACK) TP-SKL3801S || Est: $0.00
|| Tick Hai Motor And Welding Services

Attachments: image004.emz; TP REPORT SKL3801S - 1st car.pdf; O REPORT SJJ3106M.pdf

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SKL3801S

Venue: Tick Hai Motor And Welding Services
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-54 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact Person: Connie / 6842-9089

Attached GIA report.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Shafawati Md Rabu
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3697
F +65 6725 0853
E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct
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From: Jacqueline Tan <jactan@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 2:50 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 06/05/2022 || C10015122 || REQUEST NOTICE FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SKL3801S & SJJ3106M & SHB6318E ON 4-5-2022 ALONG TPE TOWARDS CTE

Our Ref: T132.117364.22
Your Ref: C10015122/8JJ3106M

09 May 2022

BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE TRADING AS

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
190 Clemenceau Avenue

#03-01 Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore 239924

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKL3801S & SJJ3106M & SHB6318E 4 MAY 2022 ALONG TPE TOWARDS CTE NEAR
PUNGGOL AT ABOUT 0741 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Tick Hai Motor And Welding Services
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-54 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact Person: Connie 6842-9089

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday
or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter

FCR S RVEYOR
Regards Rease initid here after conpletion of pre-repair inspection.
Thank you.
Jacqueline Tan 1 Srvev on
Secretary Appainted surveyar
Vision Law LLC (Nare & Sigreture)
133 New Bridge Road 2@ Qurvey on
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point Appdrt?ssuveyor
Singapore 059413 (Nerre & Sgreture)
Tel: 6534-2811, Fax: 6535-6802 3¥ Survey on
Appainted Surveyor
(Nane & signature)




From: Claims [mailto:claims@budgetdirect.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 9 May, 2022 10:17 AM

To: Jacqueline Tan

Subject: PRI Request on 06/05/2022 || C10015122 || REQUEST NOTICE FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SKL3801S & SJJ3106M & SHB6318E ON 4-5-2022 ALONG TPE TOWARDS CTE

Dear Sirs,
Please find the list of our proposed surveyors.

FTA
A-PAC
LKK
IN-HOUSE

A

Kindly let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Shafawati Md Rabu
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3697
F +65 6725 0853
E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg
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190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct
Insurance.




From: Jacqueline Tan <jactan@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 3:18 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST NOTICE FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKL3801S & SJJ3106M & SHB6318E ON 4-5-
2022 ALONG TPE TOWARDS CTE

Our Ref: T132.SKL3801S.22
Your Ref: SJJ3106M

06 May 2022

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

We are instructed by LIM HUAY YUANN to notify you of a road traffic accident on 4 MAY 2022 at about 0741 HOURS
at/along TPE TOWARDS CTE NEAR PUNGGOL involving our client’s vehicle registration number SKL3801S and vehicle
registration number SJJ3106M driven by you/your insured at the material time

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed
to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Regards

Jacqueline Tan

Secretary

Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811, Fax: 6535-6802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413




DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.
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(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H
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omissions in the contents resulting from email
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